
 

 

From: JOSEPHINE WARD 

To: Lorraine Cordell; too smooth 

Subject: Fwd.: Cordell Back sheet 03 and 04.08.15 

Date: 11 August 2015 12:35:23 

Attachments: ATT00001.txt 

 

Cordell Back sheet 03 and 04.08.15.pdf 

 

Lorraine /Simon 

I am on annual leave until 25th August 2015 but am forwarding the back sheet for the above hearing. 

I will forward all case papers on my return. 

Regards 

Josephine 

 

 Forwarded message  

From: Andrew Locke <Andrew.Locke@nexuschambers.com> 

Date: Tue, Aug 11, 2015 at 10:59 AM Subject: Cordell Back sheet 03 and 04.08.15 

To: "josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com" <josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com>, Results < 

Results@nexuschambers.com > 

 

Dear Josie, 

Please see attached. 

Regards, 

Andy 

 

 

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient then you must not copy it, forward it, use it for any 

purpose, or disclose it to another person. Instead please return it to the sender immediately and copy your 

communication to info@nexuschambers.com. Please then delete your copy from your system. 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
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